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Ms. Blanca Bayo

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Docket No. 020990-WS; Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC’s Application for
Amendment to Certificates of Authorization
Our File No.: 35078.04

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This letter is in response to the Staff’s October 14, 2002, correspondence
requesting additional information in connection with the above-referenced matter.

We had previously provided revised maps to Richard Redemann. He has
advised me that they are satisfactory. With regard to the potential for providing public
access spray irrigation, the wastewater treatment plant is currently experiencing flows
of only .040 mgd, substantially less than the minimum for public access spray
irrigation. The Utility believes that it will be many years before the flows are sufficient
to allow for public access spray irrigation. Thus, we believe it would be premature to
adopt a tariff page for reuse, even at a zero rate.
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